



Louise Sauvanaud

Fashion Photographer

hello@louisemaeves.com

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

Anglais

Espagnol

Français

About

With a unique fusion of fashion photography and retail management, I excel in bringing creative vision to dynamic retail environments. My experience ranges from juicing specialist to department store manager, showcasing my adaptability and passion for premium boutique settings.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



JOE & THE JUICE



Experience

Social Media Director

JU-NNA | Mar 2024 - Now

Photography Intern

JU-NNA | Dec 2023 - Mar 2024



Daily Store Manager

JOE & THE JUICE | Dec 2022 - Jan 2023

Organises rotas and trains new employees to achieve expected performance.

Second in charge, responsible for team performance, stock inventory and count.



Shift Manager Junior

JOE & THE JUICE | Aug 2022 - Dec 2022

Responsible for stock handling and deliveries.

Reports to Bar Manager, Regional Managers and Supply chain managers.

Supervises and directs the team on shift. Delivers detailed waste reports and stock handling ideals according to changing and projected turnover.

Trains juicers to follow strict hygiene standards and supports the store manager with communication and store optics.



Juicer

JOE & THE JUICE | Mar 2022 - Aug 2022

Juicer operating the juicing, coffee and sandwich station. Also in charge of the till.

Fashion Photographer

| Sep 2018 -

A 23-year-old photographer based in London. I specialize in film photography and document the fashion world at large.

Past clients include CR Fashion Book for Saint Laurent, Cake Magazine, Select Model Management, Swoon Management and more.



Internship

AFP | Jun 2016 - Jun 2016

Internship at AFP in their Singapore bureau. Internship in English. Introduction to journalism at the AFP Singapore bureau. Attended team meetings, interviewed reporters and employees, stocked the bureau's pantry.

Agence France-Presse (AFP) is an international news agency headquartered in Paris, France. Founded in 1835 as Agence Havas, it is the world's oldest news agency, and is the third largest news agency in the modern world after the Associated Press (AP) and Reuters.

Education & Training

| 2020 - 2020 | The University of British Columbia Bachelor's degree, |
|-------------|---|
| 2018 - 2022 | King's College London Bachelor of Arts with Honors - BA, |
| 2016 - 2018 | Sainte Marie de Neuilly French Baccalaureat, |
| 2011 - 2016 | Lycée Français de Singapour / French School of Singapore "Brevet des Collèges mention bien", |